LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 24, 2024, 5 PM

MEETING TO BE HELD IN PERSON AND VIA ZOOM

AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC:

You are invited to the LRCC Board of Trustees Meeting.

Zoom link for Board of Trustees Meeting, April 24, 2024
Location: 400 Airport Road, Terreli, Texas
Start Time: 5:00 P

Join Zocom Meeting ' '
https./LusCBweb.zoom.us/[/883747 57584 2owd=DteqvAUmB4fOyxabDprntaaRx 1y 1xh. 1

Meesting ID; 883 7475 7584
Passcode: 950578

Dial by your location
++1 346 248 7798 US (Houston)

AGENDA

AGENDA

Ny MBER TOPIC

04.01.24 CALL TO ORDER
e Roll Call / Introduction of Guest,

04.02.24 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
¢ Regular Board Meeting Minutes of March 27, 2024

04.03.24 COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS

Presentations are limiled to three minutes per person and must pertoin to an agenda item. The Board reserves the right to

limit the number of speakers and/or the length of comments on any topic. Citizens wishing to address the Board must regisier
prior ta the start of the meeting.

04.04.24 COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS
NA '

04.05.24 RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL
NA

04.06.24 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORTY (John Delaney)
e 1115 Transformation Waivet Update

e Texas Council Update
¢  HHSC Performance Coniracts/Grants and Local Initiatives
¢  East Texas Behavioral Health Network (ETBHN)

04.07.24 FISCAL REPORT (Erwin Hancock)
»  Motjon to Accept Center’s Financial Statement for Period(s) Ending;
March, 2024.

*  Motion to Accept Center’s 2nd Quarterly Report



LROCC Board of Trustees Meating Agenda

04.08.24

04.09.24

04.10.24

04.11.24

04.12.24

Page 2

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES REPORT (Didi Thurman)
e  Oracle Health EHR Update

¢  Assisted Outpatient Treatment (AOT)
»  Morris County Collaborative Update

INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES REPORT (Laurie White)
s Waivers=Home and Community Services (HCS) & Texas Home Living (TXHML)
~ 1PD Workforce Statewide Survey R
Individual Skills and Socializetion (ISS)
Intermediate Care Facilities {(ICF)
Community Services

QUALITY MANAGEMENT/CONTRACTS REPORT (Kellie Walker)
Contracts

Rights/Abuse, Neglect & Exploitation Allegations

PNAC

QM MH, NTBHA & Substance Abuse

Corporate Compliance

IDD

HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT {Jessica Ruiz)
o Staffing Issues
o Compensation & Benefits

ADJOURNMENT

Lakes Regrional Gommunity Genter
Uptoming Board-Related Meetings & Events

Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustses
May 22, 2024 '
4804 Wesley Street -
Greenville, Texas

W Rl i e o




AGENDA ITEM NO. 04.02.24
Approval of Minutes
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL.:
> Motion to approve prior Board of Trustees meeting minutes.

Rationale:

Discussion and Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of March 2024 as
presented.



LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 27, 2024, 5PM

BOARD MINUTES

o R s

03.01.24 CALLTO ORDER

The March 27, 2024 regular meeting of the Lakes Regional Community Center
Board of Trustees called to order by Chairperson, Tom Brown at 5:00 PM with a
quorum present by Zoom. Chairperson asked for Roll Call,

Members Present (In Person/Zoom):

Tom Brown, Hunt County, Chairparson Steve Earley, Lamar County
E. P. Pewitt, Morris County Lisa Heine, Ellis County {Zoom)
Margaret Webster, Kaufman County Shae Green (Rockwall County)

Jan Brecht-Clark, Ph.D. Delta County (Zoom)
Crystal Richardson, Navarro (Zoom)
Members Absent: Nancy Leflett (Titus County), Sheriff Ricky Jones (Franklin

County), Dana Sills (Hopkins County), Harold Kennington (Camp County)
Vacant Seat(s): NA

Guest(s): NA

Ex Officio Members Prasent: NA

Ex Officio Members Absent: Sheriff Singleton, Delta County; Sheriff Tatum
Hopkins County '

Management Staff Present: John Delaney, Erwin Hancock, Didi Thurman,

Jessica Ruiz, Chris Cox, Laurle White, Kellie Walker (Zoom)
Management Staff Zoom: NA

Management Staff Absent: NA

Board Liaison/Recording Secretary:

Judy Dodd, Board Liaison/Recording Secretary
Tammy Johnson, CFO Administrative Assistant

03.02.24 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Recommended Board Action:
» Approval of Minutes of February 28, 2024 meeting.
Rational:
Chairperson asked members if they had reviewed the minutes and if there were
any corrections or additions. With no corrections or additions, Chairperson
asked for motion to approve. Motion made by Steve Earley to approve and

seconded by E. P, Pewitt. A sign of aye approved minutes unanimously.
CLOSURE

03.03.24 COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS
> NA
CLOSURE

03.04.24 COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
> NA
CLOSURE



03.05,24

03.06.24

03.07.24

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL
> NA
CLOSURE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT (John Delaney)
Recommended Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:

» 1115 Transformation Waiver Update:
+ Direct Payment Plan Update:

* Received HHSC's FY23 final reconciliation report. Shows a net positive
gain that we will receive and need to book in this current year.

¢ April 1** starts the next quality-reporting period for the current year’s
DPP measures. Due by April 30.

* The Public Health Provider — Charity Care Poa! (PHP-CCP): Program
provides uncompensated care reimbursement to help cover our costs
for services to uninsured and indigent clients. It follows the federal
fiscal year calendar of October 1 through September 30

% CCP Update for March Board Meeting:
¢ HHSC has completed their final review and indicated that payment for
this cost report shouid be received by April 1, 2024.

» Texas Council Update:
* The Texas Council Execuiive Committee wil! be on March 20. | will
provide an update on items discussed at our Board meeting.

» HHSC Performance Contracts/Grants and Local Initiatives:

% HHSC

* We received the renewed IDD contract renewal for extending the
Vocational Apprenticeship Program. Next step is to receive their
approved purchase order for service billing to start.

¢ North Texas Behavioral Health Network (NTBHA)

» NTBHA has renewed our network provider status for FY24 going forward.

s Waiting on final negotiations and allocation issues to be determined.

> East Texas Behavioral Health Network (ETBHN)
% No update at this time.
CLOSURE

FISCAL REPORT (Erwin Hancock)
Recommended Board Action:

» Motion to Accept Center’s Financial Statement for Period(s) Ending:
February, 2024.

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:

» Erwin presented the Center’s financial reports for the month(s) of
February 2024 for approval.



03.08.24

03.09.24

% Revenue and Expenditure
*  Reclassify Capital Outlay — Insurance Claim
* Reclassify Capital Outiay expense to Software Support Fees per
adutt.
* |ncludes DPP Revenue - recording monthly total amount
received.
* December includes three payrols,

®  February Vehicle Fue! Costs were recorded to March business
due to late invoice.

Chairperson asked if any questions. With no further discussion, Chairperson
asked for motion to approve financials for the month(s) of February 2024, E. P.

Pewitt made motion to approve with second by Margaret Webster. Financial(s)
were approved unanimously sign of aye.
CLOSURE

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES REPORT (Didi Thurman}
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:
» Property Updates:
%+ Paris ~ property purchased
+  New facility will consolidate two existing Mental Health
locations

** Mt Pleasant — construction started March 15,

» North Texas Community Centers Forum
* Group to meet quarterly regarding current issues or challenges such as
how to prepare for OIG Audit and to brain storm strategies.
£ Participating four centers: Lakes, LifePath, Denton Co., Texoma.

» Mt. Pleasant Library-Rura! Wellness Hub
% Inthe initial stages

¢ Hub to serve as a safe and secure environment to access needed
services,

CLOSURE

INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES REPORT (Laurie White)
Recommended by Board Action: '
None: Information only

Rationale:

Discussion on the following:

> Waivers - Home and Community Services (HCS) & Texas Home Living
(TXML)
% Closed program in South due to COVID.

» Individual Skills and Socialization (ISS)

% Tim Tebow Foundation — Special needs program
% Waxahachie ISS licensure pending



03.10.24

> Intermediate Care Facilities {ICF)

+
0.0

Need of RN in Greenville

» Community Services

..
Lo
L]

.
o

Vocational Apprenticeship Program (VAP)
Umbrella Contract sighed for VAP through 03/31/2025
PO received

Pre-Admission Screening and Resident Review (PASRR): 99 Individuals

> Electronic Health Record:

3,
o

L/
e

-
hid

Greater access to records/charts from any location because it is in the
cloud ‘

Billing is more fragquent and consistent

Patient Portal with capability of signing forms, requesting
appointments, and sharing important information.
Increase ways to track productivity

» Staffing

7
0‘6

Continue working on vacancies

CLOSURE

QUALITY MANAGEMENT/CONTRACTS REPORT (Kellie Walker)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:

> Rights/Abuse, Neglect & Exploitation Allegations

e
hrd

Allegation in Greenville MH 3 is one individual

» QM MH, NTBHA & Substance Abuse

-
o

7
0.6

»
0"
3
0’0
*

0’0

> DD

L/
0.0

Performance Measures: Met all measures in the month of February.
Superior requested records for a desk review

TCOOMMI conducied a compliance review between March 11-14
TDCl-site review zero findings

HHSC-submitted a CAP on February 20, 2024 for review in January

IDD Service Target: Met target of 181 (Target 169).

» EHR Summaty

&,
0.0

%

*!

e

!

Je

*

L/
"

-
0."

-
<o

N2
0*.

*
o

Live March 1, 2024

Oracle team support ends the week of April 15, 2024

Forms created -266

Billing/Codes ~ Built billing modalities and completed code mapping
Training-Developed training for ECI, IDDA, IDDP, MH and SUD

Back Charting-completed

Tickets-579 tickets submitted

Post Go-live implementation

Patient Portal — in the final stages of build

CLOSURE



03.11.24 HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT (Jessica Ruiz)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:

» Staffing issues
%+ Headcount: 422 employees and 449 approved FTE’s.
* Vacancies: 38 vacancies

% Separations: 6 separations

* Recruitment: Various Sources

% Training and Development: 17 classes with a total of 77 participants.

> Compensation and Benefits:
% Covid: Two employees reporting exposure and testing positive.

% YTD: Four large claim; which two of them exceeds the stop loss limit.
CLOSURE

03.02.24 ADJOURMENT

Chairperson ask far any other matter to discuss if not for motion toadjourn.
With no further discussion, Chairperson asked for motion to adjourn. E. P.
Pewitt made motion and seconded by Steve Earley. Motion carried
unanimously by a sign of aye.

ATTEST:

Margaret Webster, Board Secretary DATE:

Judy (I?fodd, Board Liaison/Transcriptionist Page | 3 4/5/24




AGENDA ITEM NO. 04.03.24
Citizens’ Corhments

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL.:

Public comment(s) may be addressed to the Board of Trustees by community members
and/or any interested parties.

Rationale:

Presentations are limited to three (3) minutes per person. The Board resetves the right
to limit the number of speakers and/or the length of comment on any topic. Citizens
wishing to address the Board must register prior to the start of the meeting and any
comments should pertain to an agenda item.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 04.04.24

Committee Meeting Reports
RECOMNENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL.:
NA

Rationale:

Report of the following committees of the Board of Trustees, if applicable:

¢ Budget & Finance, Margaret Webster, Chair
> No Meeting Posted

» Human Resources, Shae Green, Chair
» No Meeting Posted

e Programs, Dana Sills, Chair
> No Meeting Posted



AGENDA ITEM NO. 04.05.24

Recommendations for Approval:
> NA

Rationale:

No recommendations presented.



AGENDA Item No: 4.06.23
Executive Director's Report:

Recommended Board Action:
None: For Information Only

Rational:

Executive Director Report;
1. 1115 Transformation Waiver Update:

Directed Payment Program — Behavioral Health Services (DPP-BHS)

This program operates on the state fiscal year but the quality measures we report follow the calendar year, The
DPP-BHS program includes two components:

« Component 1 (B1-Dollar Increase) is a uniform dollar increase issued in monthly payments to entities
participating in the program. As a condition of participation, providers will report on progress made
toward cettification or maintenance of CCBHC status. Enrofled providers are also required to report on
the implementation status of aciivities foundational to quality improvemeant, such as teleheaith services,
collaborative care, infegration of physical and behaviora! health, and improved data exchange,

« Component 2 (B2-Rate Enhancement) is a uniform percent increase on certain CCBHC services, As a
condition of participation, providers are required tc report on metrics that align with CCBHC measures
and goals. Providers that have CCBHC certification are eligible for a higher rate enhancement.

Payments are from services provided only to Medicaid Managad Care clients that we serve in the STAR, STAR+PLUS ar STAR
Kids programs.

DPP Update for April Board Meeting:

The TX Council provided a DPP-BHS Midyear Estimate to all Centers to help with
determining what each Center's potential year-end reconciliation adjustments at the end of

this FY billing will be. We are currently reviewing it to assess any impact for next year's
budgst preparation.

April 1 started the next quality-reporting period for the current year's DPP measures. The
report is due by April 30.
The Public Health Provider — Charity Care Pool (PHP-CCP)

This program provides uncompensated care reimbursement to help cover our costs for sarvices to uninsured and
indigent clients. It follows the federal fiscal year calendar of October 1 through September 30.

CCP Update for April Board Meeting:

HHSC sent our payment during the first week in April. Our next CCP cost report will be due
in November.

2. Texas Council Update
The Texas Council Quarterly Board and Executive Director's Consortium meetings

again overlap our Board meeting for this month. So, | will atiend the Board meeting on
Zoom,

The Council is also collecting information from Local IDD Authorities to assess the
volume of individuals in HCS and TxHML wha lost Medicaid coverage during the Medicaid



Unwinding and their Medicaid status has not been resolved. To that end, they asked each
Center to send in their data on any Medicaid denials that are outstanding. We reported that
out of 1,242 IDD waiver clients we serve in our 12 counties, 90 have lost their Medicaid
and are in the appeal process awaiting HHSC redeterminations. Nine of these clients are

in our own HCS or TXHML programs. Private waiver providers in our region serve the rest
but all receive Service Cocrdination from our LIDDA program.

3. HHSC Performance Contracts/Granis and Local Initiatives.

e HHSC-Behavioral Health:

We are still waiting for HHSC to send out a contract amendment to include

workforce and private psychiatric bed appropriations that were part of the last
legislative session.

« North Texas Behavioral Health Authority (NTBHA)

No update at this time.
4. East Texas Behavioral Health Network (ETBHN)

+ The ETBHN Regional Oversight Committee met on April 11 to interview
candidates for the ETBHN Director position. We decided to offer the
position to Rachel Coleman who has been the ETBHN Regional Utilization
and Authorization Director since 2005. The Regional Authorization Program
is a service line offered by ETBHN. Under Rachel's’ tenure, the program
has grown to 19 Centers contracting for this service. '



AGENDA ITEM NO. 04.07.24
Fiscal Reports

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL:
> Center’s financial statement for the month(s) of March, 2024.

» Motion to Accept Center’'s 2nd Quarterly Investment Report.

Rationale:

> Réview and take action to approve Center’s financial statement for the
month(s) of March, 2024.

> Review and take action to approve Center's 2nd Quarterly Investment
Report. :



Lakes Regional Community Center
Financial Report
For the Month of March 2024

Erwin Hancock
Chief Financial Officer

April 16, 2024




Lakes Regional Community Center

Financial Report Outline

I. Financial Summary Page 1
II. Balance Sheet Page 2
ITI. Income Recap by Division Page 3
Comparative Income Statement Pages 4-5
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures Page 6
IV. Related Data Pages 7-8
V. Financial Ratios Page 9

VI. Quarterly Investment Report Page 10



Lakes Regional Community Center
Financial Summary for the Month Ending March 31, 2024

[Profit and Loss Summary l

Current Month Year to Date

Revenues 53,629,996 $25,203,708
Expenses $3,539,090 $24,380,910
Net Income $90,906 $822,798

[Balance Sheet Summary

Total Assets
Total Liahilities

Fund Balance

Current YTD as of

Last YTD as of

Year to Year

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 Change
541,897,559 540,892,222 S 1,005,337
$9,225,811 $10,720,665 $ (1,494,854)
$32,671,748 $30,171,557 $ 2,500,191

Page 1



Lakes Reglonal Cammunity Center
Balance Sheet

As of Asof Net Change
3/31/2024 3/31/2023 B
Cutrent Assets
Cash 5 20,797,130 23,737,852 {2,940,722)
Accounts Recelvable 8,033,015 3,712,705 4,320,310
Other Current Assets 840,705 1,255,859 (415,164)
Total Current Assets S 29,670,850 28,706,426 964,424
Long-Term Assets
Fixed Assets (net of depreclation 3 8,444,617 8,904,657 (460,040)
Other Long-Term Assets 3,782,092 3,281,139 500,953
Total Long-Term Assets S 12,226,709 12,185,796 40,943
Total Assets S 41,857,559 40,852,222 1,005,337
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable s 659,556 764,602 (1QS.046J
Accrued Expenses 644,856 1,202,248 {5557,292)
Short-term Dabt 4,138,206 5,472,676 (1,333,470
Total Curvent Liabilities S 5,443,718 7,439,526 {1,595,808)
Long-term Debt $ 3,782,083 3,281,135 500,954
Total Long-Term Debt s 3,782,093 3,281,139 500,954
Total Liabllitles 3 9,225,811 10,720,665 (1,494,854)
Investment In General Fund Assats $ 8,444,617 8,904,657 (460,040)
Fund Balance 24,227,131 21,266,900 2,960,231
Total Equities and other Credits s 32,671,748 30,171,557 2,500,191
Total Liahilities, Equitles and other Credits S 41,897,554 40,892,222 1,005,337

Page 2



Division

Current Manth

Lakes Regional Community Center
Income Statement Recap by Division
As Of March 31, 2024

Year to Date

Mental Health Aduli

S 51,205 ) 653,561
Mental Health C&A (13,697) S (58,192)
Substance Abuse 42,477 S 60,756
IDDP {60,121) $ (34,147)
IDDA 817 S 176,511
ECI 59,943 S i 62,818
Othar S 10,282 S (38,510)
Total Lakes S 90,906 5 822,798 |
Other
Hospitality House S (37) S 2,135
Mental Health First Aid 5 1,628 5 6,660
CCBHC/CMHC SAMSHA Grants S 606 S (81,740)
Expending Fund Raising S (426} S (2,366)
Administration S 8,511 S 36,801
S 10,282 5 (38,510)

Pags 3




Lakes Regional Community Center
Comparative Income Statement for the Month ended March 31, 2024

3/31/2024 3/31/2623 Variance var% |
Ravenues
General Revenue IDD $207,185 5214,736 ($7;551) 4%,
General Revenue MH $735,065 $723,049 412,016 29
Early Childhood (nterveniion Revenue $214,751 $147,866 456,885 5%
Charity Care Pool / DPP notel $792,949 $773,006 419,943 39
NTBHA Revenue $223,482 $209,735 $13,747 7%
Medicaid Revenue $261,195 §270,815 {$9,620) -4
Medlcare Revenue $5,398 $3,087 $2,231 75%
HCS Revenue $353,975 $399,443 $43,458) 1%
Managed Care Revenua 368,136 $153,326 {585,1_90} -56%
Private Insurance 524,838 $14,710 $10,128 59%
Client Fees 56,656 59,454 {52,798} -30%
Other Revenue 5736,365 $881,625 ($145,250) ~16%
Total Revenues 43,529,995 43,800,832 {$17C,836) 4%
Expenses

Salaries and Wages 51,776,685 $1,644,104 $132,581 8%
Employee Benefits $658,221 $583,026 565,195 11%
Staff Training $3,959 43,357 5602 18%
Furnlture and Equipment $3,891 $10,822 {56,931} -64%,
Maintenance and Repairs $16,721 $36,434 {519,713} -54%
Utllitles $39,494 437,998 $1,496 2%
Client Support 59,270 57,263 $2,007 28%
Supplies $34,157 530,252 53,905 13%
Vehicle Maintenance $8,808 57,844 4964 12%
[nsurance Casts $29,182 $29,597 {3415) -1%
Debt Service $39,650 536,757 $2,893 8%
Other Expenses notel $915,052 $821,053 $97,999 12%
Total Expensas $3,539,090 $3,258,507 $280,583 9%
Net Surplus/{Daficlt) 590,906 $542,325 {$451,419) -82%

notel DPP Revenue - recarding monthly total amount receivad. Account 5283 {included in "Other") Includes 10% IGT & Admin Expense Feas, to be reclassiflad
agalnst DPP ravenue at year-end, pending settle-un.

Page 4




Lakes Regional Communtty Center
Comparative income Statement for the Period ended March 31, 2024

¥TD ended ¥TD ended ' :
03/31/2024 (3/31/2023 Variance Var %
Revenues
General Revente DD : $1,491,250 $1,471,362 $19,888 1%
General Revenue MH $5,086,212 $5,142,405 (856,193} 1%
Early Childheed Intervention Revenue $1,303,924 $988,407 4315517 22%
Charity Care Pool / DPP $4,652,597 54,744,476 (591,879) 2%
NTBHA Revenue : $1,559,859 $1,453,702 $96,157 7%
Medicald Revenue $1,872,376 $1,830,681 47,165 2%
Medicare Revenue ' ¢ $40,022 $38,900 .§1416 29
HCS Revenue 52,875,741 $2,794,152 481,589 3%
Managed Care Revenue 5710,212 $923,090 (5212;878) -23%
Private Insurance $150,636 5129,833 $20,303 16%
Client Fees 534,380 $35,056 ($675) 2%
Other Revenue $5,425,599 $5,397,747 428,252 1%
Total Revenues $25,203,708 $24,959,817 $243,891 1%
Expanses
Salaries and Wages 512,286,078 512,246,455 539,623 0%
Employee Benefits $4,272,336 $.4,188,859 '$_83,477 2%
Staff Training $59,147 $37,848 521,259 5E%
Furniture and Equipment $140,550 $365,515 {5224,966) -62%
Maintenance and Repairs $174,150 $153,959 $20,151 13%
Utilities : $285,830 $263,862 $21,968 8%
Client Support 343,875 538,657 $5,208 13%
Supplies ' $217,027 $201,630 $15,397 8%
Vehicle Maintenance 569,518 $36,734 $32,784 89%
fnsurance Costs $203,125 $207,245 (54,12%) 29
Debt Service $270,449 $224,142 546,307 21%
Other Expenses $6,358,827 45,885,088 $473,739 8%
Total Expenses $24,380,910 $23,850,046 $530,854 2%
Net Surplus/{Deficit) 5822,798 51,109,77i. (5286,973) _26%

Page 5



“dn-anyss Gupued ‘PUR-IRA 18 BhLEAST o 1SUREE pelysIepe & ¢ '555 BeUsdyS LAPY B 191 4501 3oL UWRY X35 ¥el

g abed

“{ATErIGES - GRIGN L £310U 0Ty} ~EISe0 (8 yaspy L Amninad sepniou eiou
(P 298'058) voRGeLos ARNIGES - S JUESER]d ‘Y U T2 se21Boud Ul yiom o) UliEaYISSEIR) SapnjaLy gecy
‘00000"E% = SSUSdS PELURST (@aIonu] 51t} SEXUISTT OIS ©) PERIOYGT Sm 1503 B siSiuBA ARnigey gt

sttaiked ¢ PSpRRLE £207 RqWeDRD beinls

WAL GHE @, JNO9sy pantas  naes 2101 Anpuont BUgi0oes - entsae 4da ssprjsul gewl

-1294 SUG UD pesE & RINOUS topepe depi] Apna 1ad s5a4 woddng aiemyes ) sstadvs AR [Eydas Ayssesey Zeiat

2oz ‘Lg unie Buipug pouad sy Jjod
mmga__ucmnxw_ pue 577 "3A3Y JO lUsUizlElS
Jejusny Auntuw

2u0iBay soyET

T s ¢ s 0 ¢ BB % jzige_ % 04L& (oer0wml & TEaea. ¢ ZLO00GIE § 9oePa0l $
— — =TT z o
OI608CvE 0 0 0 “OBOBESE L9 EFLBES O LTy TZ0ELr e el PEE FEL OOV e
‘eeg’ +aLPOL' L 052°EEg b £65'09L°L PLSPAL'L LEG'E0L'E amw..,E.c._. mmmnia._.
MMM_MN% L 9 g g Tt 6L TE5 0L Z0L ESEYL 088'8 £eg'0r
[
0z . ] 3 sy ¥z9
: V'L 8.8 LEF'L ons Sea'L
Mww.w azv 075 [rrac aae uog 0z%
227 04z 892 893 8eg vie e 8
292'88k 209'zz L92'7E St6'y $20'FL ki e ShE'y Sy
6FF'0L8 059'68 £LZ'6e £l2'6E ELZ'BE EiZ5E m.m.m.mw Mm.mm
1.4'08 085F oLy 090°ZL €158 BAG'E : ;
wmm.mw sz DEE'LL orroL 558'% 0504} Mww.mw wam_‘
=¥l 2o g 0.6 £6F'T 8 rm”m OLE'E Grb's y :
SEVENE 23168 06682 085'82 056'62 066'82 ¥E9'08 LT
008" L1 0052 008T [ty ] 008'Z 008 o5’z
' [E=-4) oep's s6u'L Z68'L feie [=1: 4 626'L
wM.N_ brorad ez 1E Zer'te - r ZHE'EE 8Le'8z MMMW
'SRE WBF'EE 91y LWL 'ER 680'58 2264 ﬁm.ﬂ "
wmm.mw [r:1:0 28 Lo g s=eu gy 0.9's 869'8 85511 969'LE
815'59 BOR'E LIE'S Blaal sb'e g16'3 07a'0L SrE's
060'8.45 608'021 Lea'apl GOC'el fera gt §lgast 92001 mw.mﬁﬁ
zps 21 0 0 o B9E 0
L0408 gzr'ot 691G Z0Z°E 00'1E )
8iE'¥EL $o8'sl opa'pL gog'sl 1E6'62 095’82 o 0ZZ'8L SLO'EL
[Easgs ZL8'2L 9gF's1 oS4k 0911 PrLEL 225'6 €5
08748 52F'.2 ££0'97 obL'G 0Pe's 51/ TFS'y 1ec’s
289°LL £OFLL TIEL YEGLL 5LE'B -SE90L 0GE" 4L BZ8%
IE'EL 168°E 250° 628 usrL LA 08'S e
500'6E [=30]8 SEE'0L SEE0l (ogL'22) =Y §I0'ZE ooLEl
L8zl .0 ooz'g 0 ZOSEak ooonm
832841 0g6'v) Frasyod SSZ'V6 008's (sz0'9) b {0/5'28) . 008'2E
IZ0'LVT 25178 FiF'ly 89122 ¥35'5% SBE9E GUE'EE S58'7T
SZLTLE 192'Sp ZEG5'ES 880'bY PSSk S7Z95 S87'¢s 024’5}
£2r'8 158 BEE'L €61 005'% oost 005'% 005’}
Sye'es ¥Lg SE9'L 800°9 065°E L09's 269 05e't
£ar'an 929'1% Wi L8113 BBE'Eh WTTL £ITHL ££E'g
£ZL'EL 519'%1 189'6 ¥6L's o) AV 185721 g6E'0L
ivlBe 6e'e 216'02 LZL'8 e's 5 (€BS'L} ZoL'EL
85E'G 169 B8 ¥5g 18 £92'1 895°} €51
B.5'8S5 Yol'g £6r°E 25.L'8 £80'DL 0944 EETA i
LEQ'BY 6oL €860 grED L08°L 6Eg's gpLs 595'9
mvcmwmm 140'6eE E91'CEr SZ0'PSE GCL'G8E 18Z°Cre 865'09¢ 228598
UK bL 80S'CL S0F 0L £0L°EL SOV LL jeicieg N OB ki)
A=) 593'LLL il SELLEL c0'zeL £STYEL 62r'08) £2002L
196'Ly sea't 889°'s 09E's 1£9'2L ] So50L ogk'e
9ELRLLY 122958 1660F9 168089 FLGEEL w0 L LG'IEG [uiszeg el B6L'I0E
0'982'71 & 3 & b gevaLrt § 2hu'ars't § 092'0EL'T § VLEBRSE § v LIERNT § PEEBOgL  §  LEgE0t §
B0Lt0z5z & O $ D t 0 & OB6BeOT % [P £5/C09C § oogo0he § IDEESE 8 VEESE9E & DLLLlest $
658'665'L et SEY'ETZ 056'VeZ BLE'8LE 609022 IR6'8LZ O9RE°LLZ
L60'PES SOb'vo 056'E9 £09'00% 168'C2 050'e8 orL'es 158'8L
BEF'LGL'0L VETZ69'L YOO LLE' L 89805 528'62E L £58'58F L weer LLE'OEY'L £51°195"1
ZELSRHLL jetiey el 290°855'L LEDDED'L 070'068' - Zi0'1ES’L POI'ZRY'L 886551
Zol'esr % $ $ $ BOOMS % e GpETZE  § [ro R I - % LAV |3 Ias'ylz  § BrY'eR %
1oL Fe-bny wenr pe-ung PEBIN Y200 Z-usp £7-220 ET-RON ©Z00 £Z-teg

e wouesnsL - Aagnn Pded AfSsersEy (ol

soInypuadxa ISA0 SSNUSAS!
jo (Rouaysp) ssooxz

SISMLIANIIXT VLOL

sosuadsg Bupesedo) JSLAG 19901
S]qeMOKEL 50D SJIMES
spund Jsuusmodug Supuadxy
sasugdis) LEOH OWINHINGT
spuna Buisiey pun Buipusdxg
sastadi L-(MADD
iRy sl 2L 1weld SHE d40
0BT 1900
Bujsnoy pauoddng YHEIN
SSOIES BIBSINGWISH IUSRD
81500 poddng s
SIUEInSU|
oag HLnamsuy SUMOL! SISLD
S500Y LIS ASAULD: Ben
SUGREILINILILONA[EL
SN MR-
SIS00 @nd BRIUSA
ssuadxg Bunesedg sioiea
saueUDE ‘eday Tusy Suippng
€62Q peg

WElsAg LH J0) 5394 semlos Jamdwo)d

saaJ Woddng asemyog senduio)

sastiadyg ALIUCIA JOULD
0oo'es J5pUn Wsindintig ndurod
Euay wadinhg Jsdon
00054 Jepun sLudinbgaIniLIng
fenng 1@ades) mnduon
00054 Jan0 Juswdnbgemung
fepno jepde) Buping
selddng Igewnsusy
|eAB1L pue Suer |
5897 Bulpa/ueibolg 188y Wsied
spaly [gdAly
sapddogsseagnssauseyd
SRUIO WM SI784U0] EIUID-UON
Buuies) auswdoead ] 4EIS
S80MAS OET pajoeguo)
SIDRRUOD TNHXL
S92 SoURINSSY AUent) YN/
PE-sBI0 JBUIC U Senues
[BLISNG - SIAS CIgANSUTD
PRRUST SOH
aidssy] s

:sasusdxg Bunsadg) BUIo

sypusg sefodug

safiepn ¢ saLees

usLny

SoINIpUSTRE

SINNIANTH TvLOL

J0S8Y HE SEXS L JUON
ST 152U
sweiboid |eispad
swesboid s1EG

[2oc

Sanuansy



Lakes Regional Community Center
FY24 Aged Accounts Recelvable

MARCH
Nov &
GL AR Mar Feb Jan Dec prior
Accounts Recelvahle Desgription Balance Current 30 Day 60 Days 90 Days 120 +
MAC Adm Claim 1,339,498.52 143,825 143,825 143,825 143,825 764,198
Medicaid 397,765.43 237,507 24,371 26,743 20,277 88,857
Medicare 5,264.60 2,751 2,165 93 43 212
Privats Insurance 18,967 .47 10,326 4,329 2,181 1918 1,214
Chip 23474 163 33 - 38 -
MANAGED CARE:
Amerigroup 23,099.88 20,450 330 - 22 2,297
Superior (Cenpatico} 14312.07 18,533 381 398 - -
Optum 18,678.02 15,835 1,290 1,212 641 N
Cigna 369.17 42 74 20 - 234
Texas Childrens Ptan 2,017.32 459 1,285 273 - -
Beacon 7,549.58 7,354 171 24 - -
Molina 25,623.17 15,028 7,144 2,709 733 -
Aetna Better Health 1,100.42 1,062 - 48 - -
Texas Home Living - North ** 28,861.22 26,035 2,825 - - -
Texas Home Living - South ** 6,955.63 3,967 2,689 B - .
HCS - North * 190,103.77 190,104 - . -
HCS - South ** 194,295,43 98,824 95,471 - - -
VAP (Vocational Apprenticeship) 6,757.81 6,758 - - - -
Reimbursable Sves-TxtimL Nerth & Scuth 577.00 977 - - - -
Reimbursable Sves-HCS North 20,130.20 158,475 1,010 148 15 483
Reimbursable Sves-HCS South 3,205.58 3,059 13 95 - 39
HCS Rm/Brd 5,992.00 - 868 1,708 2,492 924
ICF Residential Homes 137,939.02 132,167 5772 - - -
Biock Grant/TANF-Title XX Gen Revenue 23,706.95 23,707 - - - -
CCBHC Samsha Grant (799) 1370-6500 76,828.62 76,829 - - - -
MCOT-Hotline ARPA 9,457.041 4,734 4,723 - - -
HR133-Dutpatient Cap Activity 26,022.55 14,540 11,483 - - -
Supported Employment 4,962.00 1,287 - - - 3,675
Day Hab Billings (Private Providers} 48,684.49 20,813 15,196 5,825 4,800 2,251
1048 1DD Billed Sves 10,852.07 5,313 5,539 - -
ECI Grant Revenue 172,110.12 172,110 - - - -
ECI Raspite . - - - - -
ECI PrivIns 19,669.80 9,719 2,719 2,197 1,769 3,267
ECI Medicaid 34,252.08 32,497 558 127 380 700
ECI Managed Care 59,662.50 39,604 7,415 3,269 1,537 7,738
ECI Chip §33.77 318 31 - - 187
AR Other Empioyees 1,013.64 1,014 - - - -
A/R Employee Insurance {Cobra) - - - - - -
TCOCMM: GRANT 92,928.71 30,772 30,928 31,228 - -
TDCJ Contract-Greenville ** 18,441.29 5,571 §,030 8,559 271 -
TDCJ - Sherman/Banham/Paris = 49,243.34 16,788 15,490 16,942 23 -
Fannin County Drug Court 3,000.00 3,000 - - - -
Hopliing County Drug Court 3,500.60 3,500 - - - -
Titus County Drug Court 4,200.00 2,600 1,600 - - -
DSHS Region 3 17,697.64 17,598 - - - -
DSHS Region 4 23,327.40 23,327 - - - -
DSHS MHFA Qutreach 19,708.05 7,916 5,040 6,753 - .
ICF Upper Payment Limit 97,467.00 32,489 32,489 32,489 - .
SAC Prog -Hunt County 2,230.98 2,231 - - - -
ECC - {Enhanced Comm Coord) 16,122.45 7,262 8,831 B - -
Pharmacy Rental Income - - - - - -
Comm Education (Curt Pitton) 7.200.25 7,200 - - - R
CCP (Charity Care Pooi) 3,745,357.91 557,018 531,320 531,380 537,447 1,588,113

Page 7




GL AR

Mar

Feh

Jan

Dec

Nov &

prior
Accounts Recelvable Description Balance Current 30 Day 60 Days 90 Days 120 +
Misc Tarrant Co A/R - 1320-1200 £743.49
**Laci Mortham LOSS (11/09-1110 25.00 25 - - - .
Misc Revenueg - 1370-1200 - $9944,314.15
**FY23 Aud Adj DPP Tx Coungcil Prelim IGT 39,423.22 . - “ - 30,423
“*FY23 Aud Adj DFP Rev Cam 1 954,890.93 243,078 - - 88,189 843,626
FY24 GL bal bal ck
Mar Bal Dus 8,033,014.82 8,033,014.82 -
Feb Bal Due 7.451,286.42 581,728.40
Jan Bal Gue 6,748,396.59 702,289,83
Dac Bal Due 6,693,516.30 55,480,289
Nov Bal Bue 5,975,373.42 718,142.88
Qc¢t Bal Due 4,100,253.30 1,875,120.12
Sep Bal Due 3,899,447.93 200,805,37

Page 8




Financial Ratios

Lakes Regional Community Center

For period ended Feb 29, 2024

Unaudited
Current Ratio:
Current Assets $ 30,153,166
Current Habilities & 6,016,941
Ratio 5.01
Greater than 1.57 yes
Tangible Net Waorkn
Equity $ 32,580,842
Subordinated debt
Intangible Assets
Adjusted S 32,580,842
Debt/\Worth Ratio:
Total Liabilities 5 9,828,771
Tangible Net Worth $ 32,530,842
Ratio 0.30
Less than 2.07 yes
Cash Flow Coverage
Net lncome [ 731,892
Add Depreciation $ -
Add Interest Expense S 60,154
Cash FlowAvallahle ) 792,046
Debt Service s 170,645
Cashflow Surplus 5 621,401
Ratio 4.64
Greater than 1.0? yes
Days Cash on Hand
Cash and Equivalents $ 21,861,111
Annual Expenditures (budgeted) S 43,107,189
Daily Expenditure S 118,102
Days Cash on hand 185

Page 9




Center’s Quarterly
Investment Report
2" Quarter



Lakes Regional Community Center Quarterly Investment Report

For the 3 Months Ending February 29, 2024

Particulars Amount

Beginning Balance

November 30, 2023:
TexPool $11,058,186
Certificate of Deposit | $ 1,036,861
Business Star A/C $ 3,954,886
Wealth Mgmt Acct $ 4,213,993
Omaha Res. Savings $ 11,020
Total Sept. 1, 2022 $20,274,946

Ending Balance

February 29, 2024:
TexPool $11,206,260
Certificates of Deposit | $ 1,037,097
Business Star A/C $ 3,460,642
Wealth Mgmt Acct $ 4,248,475
Omaha Res. Savings $ 11,023
Total August 31, 2023 $19,963,497

Net Change $-311,450

The market value and the book value of our fund in TexPoo] are the same. The aforementioned
funds are available upon demand and thus do not have a maturity date. Lakes’ investments
include 2 certificates of deposit that pay interest at the rate of 0.40%. Lakes, additionally, earns
4.99% interest on its business investment account at the American National Bank. TexPool
account earns 4.763% on its investment account. Wealth Management account earns 4.06%.

[Lakes Regional Community Center’s investment portfolio is in compliance with the Lakes
Regional Community Center Investment and Cash Management Policy 4.07 and is in
compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act.

Respectfully submitted,
Erwin Hancock

Chief Financial Officer
[nvestment Officer

Page 10



AGENDA ITEM NO. 4.8.24
Behavioral Health Director

“ecommended Board Action:
«one. Informational purposes only.

Rationale:

1. Oracle Health EHR Update

2. Assisted Outpatient Treatment (AOT)

3. Morris County Collaborative Update

4/17/2024 Didi Thurman



AGENDA Item No.: 4.09.24

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Director’s Report
Recommended Board Action: None- Information Only

1. Waijvers = Home and Community Services (HCS) & Texas Home Living (TXHML)

Medicaid Unwinding
Several transfers/enrollments in all regions
United Way of Hopkins County

2. 1DD Workforce Statewide Survey -State Direct Care Workforce Shortage:

O O 0O 0 0 0O O o OO0 0 00 0 0

HCS:
43% Closed Group Homes

47% Unable to Accept Referrals
29% Closing for Shifts

249% Planning to Close Group Home

19% Capped Contracts

ICE:

14% Closed Group Homes

20% Unable to Accept Referrals

20% Closing for Shifts

16% Planning to Close Group Home

% Capped Contracts

179 HCS Home Closed from January 2023 - February 2024.
Vacancy Rate HCS: 34% and [CF: 33%

HCS Staff Average Time worked (62 hours per week)

3. Individual Skills and Socialization (ISS):

o O o O

Waxahachie Training Center is still not open. We are waiting for state inspection.
Statewide Licensing Status:

465 Licenses have been issued.
214 Temporary License

33 Pending Health Survey

21 Applications in Process

4. Intermediate Care Facility (ICF):

Annual survey at Bonnie Lea group home.

5. Community Services

.

Electronic Visit Verificatign (EVV)
March 31st ended the EVV Claims Matching Bypass

April 1st begins Unmatched EVV claims will deny for payment
Employment Services:

TWS- 2 - Placement Contracts & 1 - Supported Employment Contract for Lamar County.
1 - Supported Employment Contract for South

1 -TWS Placement Contracted placed at Embark Care providing hospice services.

Vocational Apprenticeship Program (VAP):

12 apprentices, 12 hours at worksite and hour's weekly classroom time. ‘
The VAP Grant was approved through March 31, 2025. The current purchase order is through
8/31/24. We expect the next po 9/1/24 through 3/31/25.

Lamar County Worksites- Paris Junior College, Paris Regional Health, Paris Public Library, Stop
& Drop Daycare, Legend Healthcare

Kaufman County Worksites- BH Dave's Appliance, Terrell State Hospital, Whisked Away Bakery,
and Lakes Regional Community Center



AGENDA ITEM NO. 04.10.24
Contracts & Quality Management Report

1. CONTRACTS

e Weare starting the FY25 renewal process. We anticipate FY25 contracts will begin going out for
signature in May.

¢ Contracts is reviewing available contract management software options to streamline the contracting

process.
2. RIGHTS/ABUSE, NEGLECT & EXPLOITATION ALLEGATIONS
Rights allegations:
« MH

o 1 unconfirmed — Greenville
o 1 unconfirmed — Mt. Pleasant
¢ 1 confirmed - Rockwall
¢ DDA
o 1 unconfirmad

Previous Pending A,N,&F Allegations: GV MH—2; MP MH -1

3. PNAC
s  PNAC
o Scheduled for April 23, 2024

o The PNAC will review and discuss the Local Provider Network Development Plan (LPND) and

Consolidated Local Service Plan (CLSP). The LPND and CLSPs are due to HHSC by September 30,
2024 :

4, QM MH, NTBHA & SUBSTANCE ABUSE
¢ Performance Measures: We missed the following measures in March:
o Adult Monthly Service Provision: We were at 62.6% for March, our target is 65.6%
o Effective Crisis Response: At least 75.1% of crisis episodes in March. We were at 67.31% for
March.

* Superior Desk Review: Superior conducted a desk review on March 28, 2024. Overall chart compliance
was 91.19%, and overall claims compliance was 84.72%.

¢ HHSCInternal Peer Review: HHSC has selected us to participate in a PASRR internal peer review.
Participants were randomly selected by HHSC's Decision Support Services and we were selected to
submit records. All documents are due to HHSC on April 26, 2024,

¢ TDCl Review: The Texas Department of Criminal Justice Rehabilitation Program Division will be
conducting a Continuum of Care Review of us in Sherman on April 23, 2024.

5. CORPORATE COMPLIANCE

* IDDA Investigation: One ECC Service Coordinator’s documentation did not support service delivery.
o Recommendations:

+ Services that were billed and payments received by us be recouped. Total payback is
$1,577.60.

* Inaccordance with pages 9 and 11 of the HR procedure 5.10.01, Employee Performance
and Progressive Discipline, Group 3, an investigation by HR.
o Disciplinary Actions Taken:

» HRinvestigation results: Due to the findings, the employee was separated from

. employment on Tuesday, April 2, 2024.
6. IDD

*  We missed our service target at 137 for the month of March, Our target is 169. We are held harmless for
our service target in FY24,



AGENDA ITEM NO. 04.11.2024
Human Resources Report

Recommended Board Action:
None; information only.

1.

>

Staffing Issues |

Headcount

We had a total of 460 authorized FTEs and 425 employees in the month of March, We

filled ten positions, two internal transfers and eight new hires, This month we had an
average of 35 vacancies.

Separations

We had six separations in March five of them were voluntary, and one involuntary due to
performance issues. The reasons for the voluntary separations this month were; moving
out of State, retirement, and new job opportunities with higher pay.

Recruitment

Some of the sources used to advertise our openings were Indeed, Newspapers, Colleges
and Universities website, Facebook, Texas Workforce Commission website and
Chambers of Commerce.

Training and Development

During the month of March, we had 19 classes with a total of 78 participants. Trainings
for this month were ASIST (dpplied Suicide Intervention Skills Training), CPR (Cardio
Pulmonary Resusciiation), and SAMA (Saiori Aliernatives for Managing Aggression).
These trainings were for both current and new employees. We also had two YMIFA
(Youth Mental Health First Aid) classes for school staff in Region 8.

Compensation & Benefits

Only one employee reporied COVID exposure and tested positive this month. 32 hours
were granted from the COVID sick pool to cover the pay while in quarantine.

We currently have six large claims; four of them are exceeding the stop loss limit.



! 04 0zl [ 1891 Teli 691 1851 w SSOA0[ANIT #

e 98l g8l Gal EET z8l z|L | _ S

- 7 T . 58l 581 Gal B g3l zal zal ﬂ SLONIS0 #

) } f ¥ * “ SSAISS JNIDY HIEEH SIS

- L 0 ho 0 i) “Ta 0 Im SSIOUBIBA SWl|-LEed #

; ) i I L I l L SSIOUBOEA SWILL -] #

(RPN (PP J— e e e 5 0 - i [ T i T SUDISOd IUBORA #

L zZl zl zl Zl ! . ssafodwg #

B gl gL et £t €L et gl T

g [&l £l El 3 ey er suopisod #

===~ - - : _ T SHNAIBS JSGUOTAIA Fizielloral2l)

—— z c € [ ) i 1 SOICUBIEA Sl [-HES #

9 i B P 4 6 L S8I0UBdE/ SUWI[-IN #

] ol [ Zl zZl il 3 i SUONISO JUBOBA #

gLl 9Ll PLL ¥0L £0L “Te01 501 saaho[duIz #

- 6LL 6L gli gl ¥l piL  loowkl o - Ald=#

S B zer T gey T TEEE gLl i Sl Gll SUORISOd #

SA2UNBS J8pInald aaf

0 0 i o o i 0 USSR A B LHEd #

) zZ ¢ v 2 g L ol — sonuedep slLL-INS #

z 4 v BE g i al SUOQISO4 JUEDEA #

N - 9 49 &e 95 e — ee " lps [ ‘seshoduggz

065 065 085 %9 0F9 0va ovd - Jid#

- 58 65 65 79 e +4 SUONISOJ #

i saopues Loy daf

I R L 0 oo e T h 0 oI T seinuEsRA Sl Hled #

_ R } 8 B L | S i U 1. e 9 _ . .__Sepuedep sulL-Ng #

S - g ¥ G g £ e i sUoRISO IUBDEA #

IS A B D A - 1 (- -2 - [ sg o T TsceAoduT #

I og ge Ge Ge ze e Zz =1L

— o 9 & e 3 3 3 Z€ . suopsod #

. N ) - ; B T TSeoiAeg 5T

i ] "o 0 0 0 ] T TESPUEIRA S 1L #|

- 4 14 g £ 4 [4 Z SBNUBIEA sl N3 #

n zZ ¥ 3 £ z z i T SUGNIS0. TUE0EA %

B¢ 1% gg S 68 B¢ 6E sashopdug #

- 0y 0y 0LP 0¥ 0Ly 0ty 0y e Sid#

Iy Iy ¥ o o Tiw o T Tsdonisod #

— e e b e e 1 UONERSIUILIDY [EI5UD0)

€ g s Z Z e T SoBUBSEA SWIL-UBd #

_ ZE R T 0¥ Be BE N salslEdeA BN 3

- o . e Ge |g & ey 23 ov = T slonisod JUBIEA #

N g ey Blv _ [atF  [Biv 80F 07 T T sesAndug #

; 05+ (a4 B s Ly ¥t ry ) - i #

. SR S IR N 09¥ |09 ooy |bSE 1sF ek |6ww T suonisod #

.. ] I R e R o e} BIeAT

- - — - e - R [ \Wl I S S ‘\N\om\_ M.o . eSS
aia Bry nr unr REp Idy tep | gad uer | 98 | AON BoVdsg |

¥e0cAd
YIOZILLIT, Wodsay £ o1 MH



958 Ver 700°0C 7096  |elcog  [96c 8 [98G 95  [L¥Z UG ppiS T (E110F 01 oje SJous)) B0 §
GFL GGG GZ0'v. 908, |Gvpvl__|J924LL  [€8GVL  [808GL  |90TWL uopnguIiod (GG _mmsh $
/TR L T T TIRE 8¥e ¥ 0ig Sve 9¥e 6ET JUnowy :o_SD_EcMo N G
=33 1 181 1061 151 €61 EhL g6L 561 SI0[ 10 %5 12 bunrdpiied #
9z1Z 00g Z0E 208 Z0E vOE o0% 0l sjuedioned Svmmw #
#0972 618 iIe  fele zie zie  |99€ geg | seafoidws 2qibi3 #
I S — ° o plar=2e3 =¥ xi=p7}
B S s _ I ysuag "A
Vor ) 8l i LT ey 20 |i8 69 | 77T T T suizdpiied #{E0L
¥L1 BL I} 9l El gl gl gl SJUSAS # 8101
g 0 0 0 0 [ 0 10 sjiedigied AUUNLILIOD #
0 0 ] 0 0 0 3 0 555%e1D) YIHNY #
gz ] Sl 0 6 0 ! o o - spedioled as| #
v z 0 i 0 1 Q 0 $858810 YAHINA #
z - 0 0 0 0 0 z 0 suedpmieg WWSOS #
L 0 0 0 0 0 P 0 $985EID WYSOS #
g9 g 6l gL ¥ L 0 ¥ siledpged Bysaysy ISISY #
3 1 4 z I T 0 I SoEsel) jouseyey 18ISV #
1£ i 0 L ! 0L 0 5 sjuedioied [enu] 18ISV #
v ! 0 I 5 L 0 1 $85SE|D [BIIU] 1SISY #
$01 1z al 5 i g 61 £t T EuedbIRd JBYseusy YINYS #
82 g v 3 v z g ) 85558 15Y53LS VINVS #
v B 9 Ll g B v R g Siledionied [EMU] YAVS #
£l z 3 k z D 4 z SBSSE[) [BIU] YIAVS #
cil 9l 7l ¥l ¥l ¥l £z D spedoived dd0 #
Zl ) o g~ R 3 I & 3 E T TTSessseI) HdO #
99 ) T _ i 1L D i ir 1 E SiiEdoied N #
el 4 ¢ 4 L 4 P4 Z sassel) OIN #
o O ] T R N T Buiuielr ‘Al
2l N T ;T T A L AT > SAB( 0B < SUONEISasE oA 4
8 . — 1z o N T T 0 [l sheq 08 > sUoneledes [0A #
68 . ] ] e + 5 ¥ i 9 ) SUONEIEdaS ABTUNOA #
8 e T L I I z i 1 SUCDEIBUSS ATBIUNOAU] #|
_ F A U CTEIY SO Y
o B 315 % NHg Aelodwis) sapnpoxa
%00z Yl GEYL |%leL  |%¥FE  |%IF %96 | %zl L E18Y JeAoUIN Q1A
00v . N iy SiF £l leov 0Ly 807 807 i seakojdwig # BAY dLA
114 9 9 g 0l g g )i ) . sunneledag #
S B ) suonesedag |
13 ) TR B iz 0 ) T~ L SiEjsteJsuonownl S [BUiST| &
19 8 L g T g g T SN MoN #
8zl — ot vi |4 I 1T ~PAIId suonisod #
Zebb SR - il 91 691 CETED 1l ¥l o SIUEDIAAY #
g8el I ¥ 02 |1ee 561 cel | EiE B FahE5aY SUbnEonady #
R (P 3 I R B 3 I R . o Ia:mEu_:._m.mx I
R b 2z g 7 4 z Tz SapUEoe,, ollil | -Hed #
B— |- &l g ler skt e b ek [ SORUBSEA SUIAING #
_ LD gl IED 1 gl £l i SUGEIS0 JUBIEA #
aLA bny nr ung Aejpy ady 1B go4 uer 330 AON 5 PO | ades e e R e
Y20z Ad
uoday Ao HH

pLAATAN



Y 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 iR . DBENdSOH #
e ! Z z ¥ Bl 0 l Snsey SARS0d UM #
. L 4 Z Fd 5l v} [ paisa ] /ainsodxg ypm sookoldus £
¢ - IR ’ bumyoen) dIACS IA
4 ¥ zZ Z 4 L ! L S50 401G pu| BUIpSaaXT SLIED) #
P 3 v v c z L p 000 05$ < SWEID sbie 1 #
%% 76 eIl |%Zel  |%b B8 |%86el  |%L0L  |%LG9 %9001 [N
G52 VBE € ¥oG0lL. | GO8GIE | 220 Ay | 922699 | 965198 | BGDGEE (00LTeS | (XH'F PalN) PiRd SWIED 18101 §
EEN ) - I86CIS 189016 [2600LG  |898'ClG |5/ 115 |S¥R60%  |212°8lS - pleg Whilligid [Bl10] §
L09'09% ) ZLI'€. | v6073 | 91979 | £CeB0 | 69589 | 69¥60  B06YF | PIEJ 994 ULLPY R0l §
— T ’ ' sesusdXy (ejof
88Z'€aL - 099701 | 66Z'60L | ZGE0LL |00kl | BGELLL [gggGil [8irell | IBUaY A pied §
AT i 82ive v05Ge | €99'G¢ | 298'Ge | 0Z8'Se | 9¢¥iz 006 /¢ ~__923hciduz Aq pied §
S e R e & & - @ ) ) j Alluie g ecAoidig #
¥l B} z z z Z z z z T "~ SENodg g seAOIOWT #
s - s 19 g N g g s By sokopduz#
28S ] 18 i e z8 €8 &8 88 I AUy esko[durT #
JUBLLI[GIUST LBl Paaueyu=
128'6¢eT 909'Gze a6t vee  |0LELIE  |¥DL0ZE  [Z9G/LE GG 0LE  [E9LTFIE Bues Aqped §
8GZ 00¥ eec7s  [oJgie  Ig18'9S [olels  [ezo'/s [2129S LE6'.S aakoidwg AQ pied §
¥e ¥z ¥e ¥z ¥z ¥z ¥e 9z AllLie o % aafo[dWig #
9t . B 9l ol ED gl Ll i Il asnodg g askolduiS #
9e ) 9g It 98 i se [y I3E PIND g eehoidwz #
1G] ] gor Z9L 1461 351 L8] Z5 LGl - AuC @ako|duiz #
JUSLUIOIUT UBlA anjEA,
SEL'9RSE ] T ZBG'GLG [189°01C |260°0LG |EBE'CEG |GZLLIG |G¥BBOS [g2l8lG | T Qo Jed wnpmsid [Blo) §
08E FEE £ee gee 0ge Y43 gce 0ZE BBEIBR0Y) YIFA #
oLE I - o l.8lE e |gie Tl jgle l99g 1eog o saako|dutz aqiblg #
: SIUZINSU] Uifeat]
TV e Bny mr T ang T Rem ady ) e gad | uer 287 AON 120 ideg o T
vZ0ZAd

YE0ZLIY

poday # o MH



